vreuniesuay, reuivaly 12, 4UWa 1L ue miv nalSll OOU=-7 L0-0U 14

= - —g—r

Public Works Committec of the MidCoast Community Council

PO Box 64. Moss Beach CA 94038 ,
Serving 12,000 vexidenty !l
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Irebruary 19, 2003

Neil Cullen Direclor

San Nateo County Tublic Waorks Direclor
Mail Drop PTN122, 435 County Centers
Redwood Criry, CAD4063

630.363. 1841 - I'AN: 630.363.4849

RFE: NMitication fees to fund drainacce-only projects

Dear Neil.

During a January 29, 2003 jomt meeting of the MidCoast Conumunity Couneil's Planning
and Zoning and Public Works Committeos. a question was raised regarding the status of
road mitigation fees and then availability for use en diainage projects not associated with

olher roadway nmprovements.

Tt 1s owr understanding that miligation fges cun be used for dramnuge projecis but some
change in the mitigation foe ordinance may be required. In addition. a determination
needs to be made coneerning required changes to the road standarde contained o the
Commmunity Plan. Dl il 1 Pl Voo Cosmen G OV

We are cuger to move forward and ask that you inform us offany recent apinions by
County Counsel regarding this matter. Suggestions lor specific changes (o the
Commuaity Plan and a proposed strateey for achieving these would be areatly
apprectated. Should it be mdre expeditions for s to coptact County Counsel directly, we
are willing to do so

Thank yvou lor vour ongoing assistance. Sincerely.

/’{a/lz/nw/.éam

Karen Wilson

Chuir. MCC Public Works Commitlee

TPast Olice Box 371273, Montara, CA 94037
630-728-3292  Montaral (0dzattbi.com

C'C:  Marcia Raines Ducctor Environmental Services
Sandy Emerson Chawr MidCoast Community Couneil
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